Janelle Rampton

From: Anupriya Raol <anupriya@developmentsigns.com.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 8 April 2025 1:20 PM

To: Planning

Cc: Ben Dale; Erin Coghlan

Subject: Notice of Intention to Commence: (4D012) 1133 - 1139 Yabba Creek Road, Imbil
(TPC-77)

Attachments: NOIC.pdf

Categories: Hannah

External sender. Be careful with links and attachments.

To Whom It May Concern

Please find attached the Notice of Intention to Commence for 1133 - 1139 Yabba Creek Road, Imbil
(TPC-77).

The notification period will run from 14 April to 09 May 2025. If you have any questions feel free to
contact me anytime.

Thank You,

Anupriya Raol

Town Planner

M: 0424 416 148

P: 07 33555030

Level 14, 167 Eagle St, Brisbane QLD 4000
www.developmentsigns.com.au




Vs
DEVELOPMENT SIGNS

Notice of intention to commence public notification
Section 17.2 of the Development Assessment Rules

TPC-77

Yabba Deer Park

C/- Development Signs Australia Pty Ltd
admin@developmentsigns.com.au

07 33 555 030

08 April 2025

Gympie Regional Council

PO Box 155, Gympie Qld 4570

RE: Development application for:

Other Change to Existing Town Planning Consent Permit -
Camping Ground and Tourist Facilities

Change Proposed:

- Additional 28 sites, including 12 cabins

Where: 1133 - 1139 Yabba Creek Road, Imbil

On: Lot 4 RP894556

Dear Sir/Madam

In accordance with section 17.2 of the Development Assessment Rules, | intend to start the public

notification required under section 17.1 on:

14 April 2025

The Planning Act 2016 is administered by the Department of Local Government, Infrastructure and Planning, Queensland

Government.
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DEVELOPMENT SIGNS

At this time, | can advise that | intend to:

Publish a notice in:

Gympie Today

on

11 April 2025

and

Place notice on the premises in the way prescribed under the Development Assessment Rules

11 April 2025

and

Notify the owners of all lots adjoining the premises the subject of the application

10 April 2025

If you wish to discuss this matter further, please contact me on the above telephone number.

Yours sincerely

Ben Dale
7
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08 April 2025

Page 2
Applicant template 6.0
Version 1.0—3 July 2017



